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NUTRITION AND CANCER RESOURCES 
 
 
American Association for 
Cancer Research 

http://www.aacr.org 
 

Facilitate communication and dissemination of 
knowledge among scientists and to advance the 
understanding of cancer etiology, prevention, diagnosis, 
and treatment throughout the world. 
 

American Botanical Council http://www.herbalgram.org/ 
 
 

Informative online resource for herbal news and 
information. 
 

American Cancer Society 
800-ACS-2345 

http://www.cancer.org 
 
 

Information on specific cancers, alternative and 
complementary therapies, and links to other cancer 
resources including the Cancer Survivor’s Network. 
 

American Dental Association 
 

http://www.ada.org 
 

Provides a A-Z topics section on just about anything 
related to oral health and disease. 
 

American Diabetes 
Association 
 

http://www.diabetes.org 
 

The leading web site for diabetic related consumer and 
professional information, weight management and online 
resources. 
 

American Dietetic Association http://www.eatright.org 
 

Current nutrition information on many topics. Find a 
Registered Dietitian by zip code. 
 

American Heart Association  
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.americanheart.org 
 
 

A comprehensive web site for professional and 
consumer information on heart disease and stroke; 
Spanish materials available. 
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American Institute for Cancer 
Research 

http://www.aicr.org 
 
 

Wide variety of free cancer publications and resources 
available. 

American Society of 
Parenteral and Enteral 
Nutrition 
 

http://www.clinnutr.org 
 

Professional resource on information regarding enteral 
and parenteral nutrition and nutrition support guidelines 

American Society for 
Nutritional Sciences 
 

http://www.nutrition.org 
 

The American Society for Nutrition is the premier 
research society dedicated to improving the quality of life 
through the science of nutrition. 
 

American Society for 
Preventative Oncology 

http://www.aspo.org 
 

Organization made up members of various clinical 
disciplines that promotes the exchange and 
dissemination of information, ideas and new research 
relating to cancer prevention and control. 
 

Cancer Care, Inc http://www.cancercare.org/ 
 
 

Access to updated information and opportunity to 
participate in teleconferences. 
 

Cancer Guide http://cancerguide.org/ 
 
 

Dedicated to helping people find answers to questions 
and learning what questions to ask. 
 

Cancer Hope Network http://www.cancerhopenetwork.org 
 
 

This organization will find a cancer survivor as a trained 
support buddy. 
 

CANCERLIT® 

(National Cancer Institute) 
http://cnetdb.nci.nih.gov/cancerlit.html 
 

Free internet access to the CANCERLIT database and 
prepared oncology topic literature searches of citations 
added in the last 6 months on over 90 topics. 
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CancerNet (National Cancer 
Institute) 

http://cancernet.nci.nih.gov 
 
 

Nutritional information for people with cancer and health 
care professionals. Includes effects of cancer therapies, 
assessment, and management. 
 

Cancer Research Foundation 
of America 

http://www.preventcancer.org 
 

National, non-profit health foundation with a single 
mission: The prevention and early detection of cancer 
through scientific research and education. 
 

Caring4Cancer http://www.caring4cancer.com 
 
 

Information and inspiration to give strength and hope in 
the fight against cancer. 
 

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention 
 

http://www.cdc.gov 
 

Contains information on health related topics from A-Z, 
printable fact sheets available; Information on disease 
prevention, terrorism and public health. 
 

Chemotherapy.com http://www.chemotherapy.com 
 

When cancer treatment includes chemotherapy, patients 
have many questions. For the information and support 
that you will need, start your journey here. 
 

Consumerlab.com http://www.consumerlab.com 
 
 

Provides  results of independent tests of dietary 
supplement products that affect health and well-being, 
by specific brand name and product 
 

Diana Dyer MS, RD http://www.cancerrd.com 
 

Dietitian who is a multiple cancer survivor and author. 
Has a very comprehensive list of hundreds of links to 
cancer websites and resources. 
 

Dietary Guidelines for 
Americans 
 
 

http://www.health.gov/dietaryguidelines 
 

US Dept of HHS and USDA site with Dietary Guidelines 
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Dietary Reference Intakes 
 

http://fnic.nal.usda.gov/nal_display/inde
x.php?info_center=4&tax_level=3&tax_
subject=256&topic_id=1342&level3_id=
5140 
 

FNIC provides links to the DRI Tables, developed by the 
Institute of Medicine’s Food and Nutrition Board.  
 

Dietary Supplement Labels 
Database 
 

http://dietarysupplements.nlm.nih.gov/di
etary 
 

Offers information about ingredients in more than two 
thousand selected brands of dietary supplements. It 
enables users to determine what ingredients are in 
specific brands and to compare ingredients in different 
brands. 
 

Envirocancer 
 

http://envirocancer.cornell.edu/ 
 
 

Breast cancer and environmental risk factor tools. 
Excellent database through Cornell University. 
 

FDA Center for Food Safety 
and Applied Nutrition 

http://www.fda.gov/food/default.htm 
 
 

Comprehensive site with a plethora of information on just 
about any topic related to food safety, nutrition and 
governmental policies. 

Fight BAC http://www.fightbac.org 
 
 

Comprehensive site educating consumers about food 
safety education. 
 

Food and Nutrition 
Information Center 
 

http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/etext/fnic.h
tml 
 

Food and nutrition topics from A-Z. 

Food Guide Pyramid 
 

http://www.mypyramid.gov 
 

The Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion, an 
organization of the U.S. Department of Agriculture, aims 
improve the nutrition and well-being of Americans.  The 
Food guide pyramid is available for adults, children, and 
pregnant women to help encourage healthy food 
choices. 
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Healthfinder http://www.healthfinder.govv 
 

Consumer health info, links to selected on-line 
publications, databases, websites, and support/self-help 
groups 
 

Healthy Eating Index 
 

http://www.cnpp.usda.gov/HealthyEatin
gIndex.htm 
 

HEI provides a measure of diet quality that assesses 
conformance to federal dietary guidance 
 

Healthy Dining Finder 
 

http://www.healthydiningfinder.com 
 

Developed in collaboration with the National Restaurant 
Association (NRA) and with partial funding from the 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), it 
provides American diners with a centralized resource for 
identifying the healthier choices and corresponding 
nutrition information from restaurants nationwide. 
 

Home Food Safety http://www.homefoodsafety.org 
 
 

How to practice safe food handling in the home. 
 

International Food Information 
Council 
 

http://www.ific.org 
 
 

Comprehensive nutrition and food safety resource. 

Institute of Medicine http://www.iom.edu/ 
 

The IOM asks and answers the nation’s most pressing 
questions about health and health care. 

MEDLINE/PubMed (free) 
National Library of Medicine 
 

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/ 
 

Free internet access to the MEDLINE database. 

Memorial Sloan Kettering http://www.mskcc.org/mskcc/html/1157
0.cfmm 
 

Information resource about herbs, botanicals, 
supplements and other products. 
 

National Cancer Institute 
800-4-CANCER 
 

http://cis.nci.nih.gov 
 
http://www.cancer.gov 

Cancer Information Service 
LiveHelp service. 
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National Center for 
Complementary and 
Alternative Medicine 
 

http://www.nccam.nih.gov 
 
 
 

A reputable resource for those considering using 
alternative therapies. 

National Coalition of Cancer 
Survivorship 

http://www.canceradvocacy.org/ 
 
 

Advocates for quality cancer care for all Americans and 
empowers cancer survivors. 
 

National Council Against 
Health Fraud 
 

http://www.ncahf.org/ 
 

Research based information on complementary and 
alternative medicine modalities, including clinical trials, 
health information, and current research. 
 

National Foundation for 
Cancer Research 
 

http://www.nfcr.org/ 
 

Supports cancer research from a scientific perspective. 
NFCR research is leading to better prevention, earlier 
diagnosis, new treatments, and eventually a cure for 
cancer. 
 

National Heart Lung and 
Blood Institute 
 

http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov 
 

Excellent web site for health educators and teachers and 
it provides resources for specific ethnic groups and their 
disease risk. 
 

National Institute of Diabetes, 
Digestive & Kidney Diseases 

http://www2.niddk.nih.gov/ 
 
 

A division of the NIH, this comprehensive web site can 
be used for obtaining information on diabetes, kidney 
disease, digestive and endocrine disorders. 
 

National Institute of Health 
Office of Dietary Supplements 
 

http://dietary-supplements.info.nih.gov/ 
 

A large and informative website for health care 
professionals and the general public. 

National Kidney Foundation 
 

http://www.kidney.org 
 

The major web site for professionals, patients and 
families on kidney disease, transplant, nutrition and 
clinical practice guidelines. 
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Natural Standard http://www.naturalstandard.com 
 

Founded by clinicians and researchers to provide high 
quality, evidence-based information about 
complementary and alternative therapies. This 
international multidisciplinary collaboration now includes 
contributors from more than 100 eminent academic 
institutions. 
 

Nutrition Navigator 
Tufts University 

http://navigator.tufts.edu/ 
 
 

Reviews, rates and provides links to nutrition websites 
 

Nutrition.gov 
 

http://www.nutrition.gov 
 

Comprehensive guide to providing resources on health 
management, lifecycle issues, food safety and food 
assistance programs and research projects 
 

Oley Foundation http://www.oley.org 
 

Tools for better living on home TPN and tube feedings    
   
                      

Oncolink 
(University of Pennsylvania) 

http://www.oncolink.org 
 
 

Nutritional information and supportive care strategies for 
cancer patients & professionals 
 

Oncology.com 
 

http://www.oncology.com 
 

The American Society of Clinical Oncology’s site for 
people living with cancer. As the authoritative source for 
information about cancer, ASCO is dedicated to helping 
people living with cancer find accurate, reliable, and 
oncologist-approved information they need to make 
informed decisions about their health care. 
 

Quackwatch http://www.quackwatch.com 
 

Guide to health fraud, quackery, and questionable 
cancer therapies. 
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Strang Cancer Prevention 
Center 

http://www.changingthepresent.org/non
profits/show/205 
 

The first institution in the US dedicated exclusively to 
cancer prevention and cancer research. 
 

USDA Center for Nutrition 
Policy and Promotion 
 

http://www.usda.gov/cnpp 
 

Provides information on nutrition policies and guidelines 
for professional and consumers use; printable materials 
available.(food guide pyramid and dietary guidelines). 
 

USDA National Food Safety 
Database 

http://www.foodsafety.org 
 

Provides consumer, educator and industry related food 
safety information. 
 

USDA Food Safety and 
Inspection Service 

http://www.fsis.usda.gov 
 

The site provides news, hotlines and information on food 
safety for the consumer. 
 

Weight Control Information 
Network 
 

http://win.niddk.nih.gov 
 

An information service of the National Institute of 
Diabetes, Digestive, and Kidney diseases that provides 
the general public, health professionals, the media, and 
Congress with up-to-date, science-based information on 
weight control, obesity, physical activity, and related 
nutritional issues. 

 
Women’s Health Initiative http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/whi 

 
This site summarizes the results of a 15 year study on 
cardiovascular, cancer and osteoporosis risk in 
postmenopausal women. 
 

 
 
 


